Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Inter-Club Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge @ 3 P.M. February 24, 2014

<u>NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN</u> The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on **February 24, 2014.** For more information, please contact Irene Montalban, Vice President of Club Affairs at imontalban@avc.edu.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1**Call to order:** - 3:03 PM by Irene Montalban

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:

- Led by Possibilities

1.3 Roll Call:

Alliance: PRESENT Alpha Iota: PRESENT Anime Viewing Club: Absent Anthropology Club: PRESENT ASL@AVC: PRESENT AV Student Soccer Club: PRESENT AVC Campus Christians: Absent **CNSA - AVC: PRESENT AVC Fire Academy: Absent** AVC Veteran Club: Absent Chess Club: PRESENT Fashion & Costume Society: Absent Last Chance Theater: Absent Math Club: Absent **Physics & Engineering: PRESENT Possibilities: PRESENT** Psychology Club: PRESENT Rotaract Club: Absent Skills USA: PRESENT **SNAC Spring 2014: PRESENT** SNAC Fall 2014: PRESENT SNAC Spring 2015: PRESENT STEM: PRESENT

Membership is 23, Quorum is 13, 15 were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

<u>Possibilities</u> moved to adopt the agenda, <u>ASL</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

NOTE: After III Discussion Items, <u>ASL</u> moved to go back to 1.5 Approval of the Minutes and <u>Possibilities</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

<u>Possibilities</u> moved to adopt the minutes from January 21, 2014, <u>Alliance</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

II. **<u>PUBLIC FORUM</u>**

Megan, from Hearts and Hands Pantry, asked if any of the members were interested in helping hand out pizza on March 12th from 12:30 PM to 1:30 PM. Those who volunteer should wear orange.

No word on the Cottage Industry new law.

III. **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

Issues concerning the previous Club Rush were discussed: more people showed interest in the Library Plaza than the HS building. The winner of the raffle is Chris Hamilton, who has until Thursday, February 27, 2014 to pick it up. Also, \$25 were raised by the raffle.

The new Skills USA representative introduced themselves: Philana Walker.

Club competition guidelines will be e-mailed out to the whole campus.

Lancaster Jet Hawks representative explained fundraising opportunities: by choosing a date with Jet Hawks (all days except July 4th and preferably a Friday when there are fireworks, starting March 23rd, or a Saturday when there are giveaways, starting April 5th) clubs will be given tickets to sell for \$8 apiece and can keep half of that. Other things, like going down to throw the first pitch, can also be organized.

<u>STEM</u> brought up the idea of making an event there at the end of the semester to celebrate being done with classes: perhaps \$1 can be given to ASO for every ticket sold and the other \$3 will go to the respective clubs who sold it. Kirk Truax will be taking charge of planning this event.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

AVC Book Club

<u>ASL</u> moved to approved AVC Book Club's activation, <u>Chess Club</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

4.2 Club Events

<u>SNAC Fall 2014</u> moved for their Popcornopolis fundraiser from March 5th to March 26th, <u>ASL</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously. Also, moved

to start designing sweatshirts to sell, <u>Possibilities</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

- <u>Alpha Iota</u> moved for (a) their Spring Convention on April 4th-6th to San Jose, with around 30 students participating and 2 advisors, (b) a Soccer Tournament, together with the <u>AV Student Soccer Club</u>, where advertising and sign-ups will take place every Thursday and Monday for the month of March in the Library Plaza for \$3 fee prior to the competition and \$5 on the day of the competition, which the tournament will be on April 14th, <u>Possibilities</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- <u>Psychology</u> moved for their trip to the Dr. Phil show to advertise on March 24th, <u>Possibilities</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- <u>Skills USA</u> moved for their trip to San Diego, on April 14th, to observe how other Skills Clubs compete in hopes to compete the following year, <u>Possibilities</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- <u>STEM</u> moved to (a) represent their club at the AV Air Show on March 22nd and 23rd and (b) to have a Mathletes competition on April 18th from 12:00 to 2:30 PM in the Student Lounge, <u>ASL</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- <u>ASL</u> moved for their Silent Game Night to be combined with a presentation about adapting deaf studies in classrooms on March 14th in the Cafeteria starting at 5:30 PM, food will be provided, <u>Possibilities</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- <u>SNAC Spring 2015</u> moved to make their own designs for sweaters, <u>SNAC</u> <u>Fall 2014</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

V. <u>SPECIAL ITEMS</u>

5.1 Future Club Activities

Irene brought up the idea of planning post-semester activities where all the clubs can do an event together; STEM suggested an event the weekend after Spring finals; Dr. Z reminded members about the school concert that Friday after Finals, too, on May 31th; the Jet Hawks representative also brought up the idea of promoting the school and AVC at their Education Day on May 14th.

5.2 ICC Club Relations Position

Irene inquired in the members are still interested in gaining a PR, everyone agreed to do so but some thought a "webmaster" would be more fitting so the online calendar of events and such can be kept constantly updated to promote such events to the whole school. A candidate for this position will be presented at the following meeting.

VI. <u>REPORTS</u>

6.1 Advisor Reports

Dr. Z reminded had a representative from SSV 180, Elizabeth, remind the clubs about Walk-In Wednesdays; Dr. Z also reminded ICC members to

check out the Student Development Newsletter that is up and running and if any clubs wish to be part of the "Club Highlights" they should contact her.

6.2 Club Reports None

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS

<u>SNAC Spring 2015</u> reminded members about their Chipotle fundraiser from 5 to 9 PM on March 3rd where they get half the proceeds.

The following ICC meeting will be March 10, 2014, in Student Lounge at 3 PM.

VIII. ADJOURNEMENT

<u>Possibilities</u> moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:00 PM, <u>Alpha Iota</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.